Randy Barker

From: Dale Butler

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Bill Gravell

Cc: Chris Connealy; Randy Barker; Scott Parker; Jarred Thomas; Jay Schade; Richard Semple
Subject: ESOC HVAC Issues

Judge Gravell, et. Al,

We are planning to install a temporary chiller unit tomorrow morning to support the ESOC HVAC. The back-up chiller is
down, we are currently getting quotes and have funding in our FY20 budget to replace it. The current issue is the
primary chiller which lost one of the compressors this afternoon. It has three others, but is not running at full capacity.
This should not effect the CRAC units which support the server room.

We will be on site between 7:00 and 8:00 AM to start this installation.

Thank You,

Dale Butler

Facilities Director
Williamson County
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-943-1609
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